NDF080322MV04

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Co

Applicant/Program: MOLO Village CDCA/MOLO Festival
Applicant Requested Amount: 4999.00
Appropriation Request Amount: 499900

Executive Summary of Request

This request if for the 11th annual MOLO Festival. The event has returned to a one-day event with several
new activities added to showcase black/brown entrepreneurs and local black/brown artists. Children and

youth will enjoy cultural activities through live music and community entertainment.
The event will be held on July 9, 2022.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [®]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [W] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes [®] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

[_,1 &O" 4999.0C 7/14/22

bisfrict # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
. organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
MOLO Village CDC/MOLO Festival

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure .
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 3
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 h
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 b
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 3
District 14 $
District 15 b
2| Page
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Applicant/Program:
MOLO Village CDC/MOLO Festival

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or busincss relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 h)
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 §
District 25 $
District 26 $
3| Page
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Legal Name of Apphcant Orgamzation MOLO Vlllage CDC (jo

Program Name and Request Amount MOLO Festival/ 4,999. 00

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Sngned by all Council Membe}(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg7 '
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount7

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the fundlng goto programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relatlonshnp to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet7 T

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?
Is the application properly signed and dated by authonzed 5|gnatory7
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3 4 6,18, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district i is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responmblhty of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standi ing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/tefm iiﬁ{&s) included?

Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agency operating budget7
Does the apphcaﬂon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program7

Is the cost estlmate( ) from proposed vendor (if request is for capltal expense) mcluded7

Is the most recent annual audit (if requrred by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Shpplemental Quesllonndlre for churches/rchgnous orgamzatmns (1f requestmg orgamzanon is
falth-bdsed) included?

Are the Articles of I Incorporatoon of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?
‘Are the evaluation forms (|f program pamc;pants are given evaluation forms) included?

| Affirmative Actlon/Equal Employment Opportumty plan and/or policy statement included (if
requ:red to do so)”

Date: 7/14/22
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHRBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: http://www. sas.gz.gov@uslnessﬂ'ecords

MOLO Village CDC Co

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1219 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY40203 (Mailing:POB 2846, 40201)

Website: hitps://www.molovillagecdc.org

Applicant Contact:  [Jamesetta Ferguson Title: President and CEO
Phone: (502)513-6682 Email: molovillage@att.net
Financial Contact:  [Jamesetta Ferguson Title: President and CEO
Phone: (502)513-6682 Email: molovillage@att.net

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF TrainingJamesetta Ferguson

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facllity Location{s): |Village @ West Jefferson, 1219 W. Jefferson St, Ste 204, Louisville 40203

Council District(s): Zip Code(s):

PROGRAM/PROJE 2022 MOLO Festival

Total Request: ($) ]4,999 ! Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) ‘4,999
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[} Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

3} Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease If rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget & IRS Form W9

& Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

E Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H & Annual audit (if required by organization)

E Articles of incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request Is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

Source: Neighborhood Development Fund | Amount: ) 4,999.00
Source: External Agency Fund Amount: ($) 26,700.00
Source: Amount: {$)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? ﬁ Yes [ ]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ Yes [INo

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Misslon and Services:
MOLO Village Mission Statement - To transform, empower and renew the lives of the we serve through education,
community service and healthy living,

West Fnd, in particular the Russell Community. Our primary goal is engaging residents of the Russell neighborhood,
patticularly from Beecher Terrace, in holistic approaches to community development. For years, MOLO Village has
sought to support the residents of Russell, both young and old, through social services, education, advocacy and
jpresence. In July, 2021, MOLO opened the Village @ West Jefferson, a 30,000 sq ft community building developed
end built by MOLO Village. The vacant lot were the Village resides was once a vacant lot, but now is a vibrant
ijm willed with job opportunities and business entrepreneurship, an early learning children center, Nortons Institute
of Health Equity, Park Community Credit Union and The' Drippin’ Crab. All bringing economic, social and most of
all hope to the residents of this historic community,

MOLO Village community development structure is based on a village model. MOLO is an inclusive vi llage
consisting of five "hamlets" (or programmatic areas) each with a unique focus that is designed to have individuals and
their families grow into healthy, engaged and productive residents,

- The Restored Village - programming within this village is uniquely designed to support ex-offenders and reduce
recidivism,

- The Healthy Village - programming includes activities and referrals to health resources to support the physical and
mental health of community members,

-The Empowered Village - programming includes the empowerment of residents to develop and implement their own
individualized self-improvement plans, while also supporting their journey through specialized programming,
activities and referrals,

-The Future Village - Pprogramming, events and activities to moet the physical, cducational and social needs of the
Russell youth and children.

-The Isiduko Village - Pprogramming, events and activities to me the physical, educational and social needs of the
senior adults in Russell,

Page 2 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Reverend Dr, Jamesetta Ferguson, President and CEQ indefinite
Thomas Williams, Sr. Vice President and Treasurer ndefinite
Betty J. Adkins, Secretary indefinite
Donanne Fitzgerald Sept 30, 2023
Reverend Teresa OBannon Sept 30, 2023
Reverend Dr. Sonja Williams Sept 30, 2023
Reverend Dr. James Dewey Sept 30, 2023
Marda Dewey Sept 30, 2023
Johnetta Roberts Sept 30, 2023
Aaron Wells Sept 30, 2023
Levie Ferguson Sept 30, 2023
Darrell Aniton Sept 30, 2023
Carla Anderson - Chief of Staff

Describe the Board term limit policy:

All board positions are confirmed at the annual meeting to be held in September of each year,

All non-officer board positions are confirmed for a two year term through September 30, 2023.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary
lamesetta Ferguson 50,000
Carla Anderson 37,500
Donanne Fitzgerald 31,200

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

5 e e ; caE s s
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a des e program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
This is the 11th annual festival and it will again offer a a variety of opportunities for adults and youth in the
cormunity at Baxter Park located at 12h and Jefferson Street. The event has returned to a one-day event with several
new activities added to showcase black/brown entreprenuers and local black/brown artists. A variety of vendors
booths will be on site to display their products.

Children and youth will enjoy cultural activities through live music and community entertainment. There will be
bounce houses, games, ponies, petting zoo, free health screenings provided by various health agencies. JCPS will
provide resource workers at the festival to ensure that the youth are prepared as possible for the beginning of the new
school year. MOLO also provides t-shirts, backpacks with school supplies, and free lunch for up to 300 children and
youth.

The MOLO Festival fun will be on July 9, 2022 12noon to 8pm. We will also celebrate the one year anniversary of
the opening of the Village @ West Jefferson which is located directly across the street from Baxter Park.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Rides, games, ponies, petting zoo for at-risk youth. 4,150.00
Prizes and shirts for youth participants 600.00
Port-a-pots 249.00

Total 4,999.00

All metro funds are used to provide the youth activites.

Page 4 h
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request Is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only ~ The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal vear in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request Is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[&] Thefunding requestis a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v"  If selecting this optlon, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financlal reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment);
v Attacha copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assoclated with the work plan

Identified In this application.
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the involces or receipts assoclated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The MOLO Village believes a community event like this is necessary because: (1) It is a fund, unique way to build
community. (2) It can be enjoyed by people of all ages. (3). It raises public awareness of community and
organizations that maintain them. (4). It is a fun way to educate people about their community and resources. ONi?
promotes and encourages healthy lifestyles which improve community vitality and longevity. (6). It contributes to
economic development. (7) It exposes people to a variety of affordable activities, (8). Its is newsworthy and draws
positive media attention to the sponsoring community and organizations, as well as 11 participants and sponsors. (9). It
identifies volunteers and creates a new pool of engaged citizens. (10) It gives visibility to local businesses. an.u
involves individuals in something they may not have done before. (12). It fosters the village concept of the "it takes a
village" to build a community.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
MOLO Village directly provides support to the community through our missional partners such as St. Peter's United
Church of Christ who currently host many of MOLO Villages community programmings, which includes

. Dare To Care Food Pantry (serves 14,000 annually, over 200,000 Ibs. of food)
. Daily Out of School Youth Programming (50 students ages 6-1 1)

. MO-ye Summer Works Project (youth entrepreneurial rotation)

. Recovery (2 groups total 75 participants)

. Senior Adult socialization and activities (25 adults)

MOLO currently partners with Community Transition Housing - a 300 resident halfway house for men in the Justice
system. These men volunteer their time to support the weekly DTC Food distribution and maintenance of the church
grounds. MOLO also provides mentoring, Cabinetmaking program and life and soft skills training to the returning
citizens as requested. Metro United Way - MOLO partners with MUW for Out of School programming and the
YaLift Guaranteed Income programming. MOLO partners with Norton's Institute of Health Equity to address social
determinants of health and to bring health resources into the Russell Community.

Page 6
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initial



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES,

e ]

... .
A: Persoﬁnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utiiities 500 500
C: Office Supplies 150 150
D: Telephone 225 225

E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials 650 650
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 4,999 20,245 25,244
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 4,999 21,770 26,769

1867 9 8133 % 100%

seoat by

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 3,500

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) See 7a 18,270
: 21,770

Totel Revenus for Doluring = 0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 //l
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HFa

List of funding for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds.

Other (please specify)

MOLO Village CDC
The Village @ West Jefferson
Norton's institute of Health Equity
St. Peter's United Church of Christ
Vendors Fees
New Legacy

Total

NDF Application 2022

3,000
3,000
5,000
2,500
3.270
1.500
18,270

Location:

The Village @ West Jefferson
1218 W. Jefferson Street, Ste 204
Louisville, KY 40203

Malling Address:

P.O. Box 2846

Louisvilie, KY 40201

Email: molovillage@att.net



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Community Event & Festivals - Rides and Youth Activities 4,150 0 4,150
Community Event & Festivals - Prizes and Shirts 600 600 1,200
Community Event & Festivals - Security 0 2,500 2,500
Community Event & Festivals - Portapots 249 0 249
Community Event & Festivals - Food and Drinks ) 1,500 1,500
Community Event & Festivals - Festival Setup 0 3,200 3,200
Community Event & Festivals - Volunteers-in kind hours 0 12,445 12,445
Total 4,999 20,245 25,244

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utliities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteer and in-kind hours Hourly rate of $23.07

Fotaf Volue of In-Kind 12,445

(to match Program Budget Line Item,
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1, 2022

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO E YES ]

It YES, please explain:

Page 9 / '
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

B SRR -%ﬁ;@‘i’i T;':': s e )“:,, e
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or

certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access 1o and the right to examine afl paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5.  TheAgencyisin good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisvitie Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, Programs, or projects included in the agreement wilf result in funds being
withheld or requested to be retumed If previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsvilie’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding belng withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

8.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award peried (approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

1L Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Actlon/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religlon, sex, gender Identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficlaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsville Metro Governmant funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations,

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councliperson’s family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee,

ON8 - CERTI)

rtify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without , “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organkzation will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
talsification. i falsiication Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certifythat | am legally authorized this appl for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
application. yy

Signature of Legal Signatory; |~ 7&1%/ “h Z%,;, o /“Z;, < Pate; a3 18, 2022

Legal Signatory: (please qrﬂ\t): Rev. Dr. Jamesetta Ferguson “Title:  [president and CEO
Phone: |(502) 417-8438 | Extension: | |l fnolovillago@attnet ]

Page 10
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0. BCX 2508
CINCINNATL, OE 45201

pate: MAR 16 2011

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
C/0 FROST BROWN TODD LLC
J CHRISTOPHER COFFMAR
400 W MARKET ST 32ND FLR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Numbex:
27-5347893
DLN:

17053068306001
contact Pexrson:

RENEE RAILEY NORTON IDE 31172
contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:

December 31
Public Charity Status:

170(b) (1) (a) (vi)
Form 990 Required:

Yes
Effective Date of Exemption:

February 7, 2011
Ccontribution Deductibility:

Yes
Addendum Applies:

o

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt fram rFederal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Intermal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under sectiom 170 of the Code. You avre also gqualified to recelive
tax deductible bequesta, devises, transfers or glfts under sectiom 2085, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this lettexr could help resolve auy questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent recoxds.

organizations exempt under section 501(c}(3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities ox private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section(s) listed in the heading of thig

Acttex.,

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(e) (3) Public
Charities, tor some helpful information about your responsibilities as an

exempt oxganization.

¥00°d yeve €9Z £19

Letter 947 (DO/CG)

sS4l gZ:%1 T102-91-¥¥i




80U °d IVLOL

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

We have sent a copy of this latter to your representative as indicated in your
powexr of attorney.

Sincerely.

Lois G. Lerner
Director, Exempt Organizationg

Bpeclosure: Publication 4221-FC

Letter 947 (DO/08)

800°d YEYE €9T €18 SHl GZ:¥1  1102-81-3YH



molovillage@att.net's Company

Budget Overview: MOLO 2022 Budget - FY22 P&L
January - December 2022

Total
Income
Direct Public Support
4000 Church/Private Donations 200,000.00
4001 Corporate Contributions 25,000.00
4002 Government Grants 33,000.00
4012 Foundation - Restricted 160,000.00
4013 Foundation Grants - Unrestricted 50,000.00
Total Direct Public Support $ 468,000.00
Special Events
Sponsorships 11,000.00
Ticket Sales 21,000.00
Total Special Events $ 32,000.00
Total Income $ 500,000.00
Gross Profit $ §00,000.00
Expenses
6000 General & Administrative Expenses
6002 Contractors 5,000.00
€003 Maintenance Staff Contractors 6,000.00
6004 Bookkeeping/Accounting 26,000.00
6005 Office and Meeting Supplies 25,000.00
6006 Printing/Marketing/Website 10,000.00
6011 Postage 500.00
6013 Phone and Internet Service 5,000.00
6015 Dues & Subscriptions 2,400.00
6016 Rent and CAM 25,000.00
6017 Utilities 3,600.00
Total 6000 General & Administrative Expenses $ , 108,500.00
7005 Documentary Expenses 1,000.00
8000 Program Expenses
8001 Program Contractors 20,000.00
8002 Program Supplies 45,000.00
8003 NTHTutoring 175,000.00
8004 Summer Tutorial Program 2,000.00
8005 Rent or Lease of Bulidings 6,000.00
Total 8000 Program Expenses $ 248,000.00
Payrolt Expenses
Payroll Processing Fees 5,000.00
Payroll Taxes 12,500.00
Salaries and Wages 125,000.00
Total Payroll Expenses $ 142,500.00
Total Expenses $ 500,000.00
Net Operating Income $ 0.00
Net Income $ 0.00

Monday, Feb 28, 2022 11:17:28 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
I> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made publu:

ntermsl i o to WIS, ac DIMPH( insts NS
A For the 2020 ealendar year, of tax year beginning ) and ending
B g;:‘ok b&a& C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[X]eenee | MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
[ Jenee | Doing business as 27-5347893
ko Number and strest (or P.0. bax if mall is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jfinat 1219 W. JEFFERSON ST. 204 502-417-8438 N
&2 | cityortown, state or provings, country, and ZIP or forsign postal code |G Groen receipts § 662,743,
[_Jam*’| LOUISVILLE, KY 40201 H(a) Is this a group return
"> | F Name and address of principal officer: JAMESETTA FERGUSON for subordinates? ., [_lyes [X]No
pnd |SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Ace it sutordinates iowsse? |__1Yes [ No
1_Tax-exempt status: 01{e)3 501(c < (ingert no. 4947(2)() or 527 If "No," attach a list. Ses instructions

J Website: p» MOLOVILLAGECDC ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
_Form (X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ Other B> L1 Year ot formation: 201 1]  Stats of legal domiciie: KY

1 Briefly describe the orgenization's mission or most significant activities: TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS AND
g FAMILIES WHOM RESIDE IN THE RUSSELL COMMUNITY OF WEST LOUISVILLE.
2 Checkthisbox P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
g 3 Number of voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, line 1a) vt 8 12
o| 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1) . o 1@ 11
g| & Total number of indivicuals employed in calendar year 2020 (PartV, ine2a) ... . . . ... . . ls 0
% 6 Total number of voluntesrs festimate if necessary) . . ... lg 43
B/ 7a Total unrelated business ravenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 ‘ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated lated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Partbiine1d . . ... |7h ) 0.
: Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, ine th) . . 764,917, 633,564,
E| @ Program service revenue (Part VIll, fine 2g) 0. 1,733.
g 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 16,789. 27,446.
%1 11 Other revenua (Part Vil}, column {A) lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11e) 0. _ 0.
12_Total revenus - add lines § through 11 (must equal Part Vitl, column (A), line 12) .. 781 706, 662,743,
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 18) 1,057,162, 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compsnsation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (&), lines 510) 0. 0.
16a Profossional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (), fine 11e) ... . 0. -
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0. B an o
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) o 370 069 . 201 617 .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (4), fine 25) 1,427,231, 201,617,
18 Revenue fess expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 : -645,525. 463-: 126-
B Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets Part X, line 16) . 6,282,022, 7,615,014,
<3 21 Total liabiities (Part X, line 26) . 6,779,082. 7,650,948,
3,22  Net assets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 fromlmeZO -497 060. -35,934,

artil gnature Bioc
Undar penalties of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
Yrue, correct, and complete. Declarationoffireparer (othar thap ,e‘fﬂcer) is bas 6 on all infarmation of which preparer has any kncwledoe, Fa 4

// 7]/ /?2459 /
sign g Yoy
Here JAMESETTA F ERGUSON PRES DE
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date S [ IP PTIN
P4 ICHRISTINE N KOENIG CHRISTINE N KOENIG [11/09/21|hienmops 01022180
Preparer | Firm's iame _p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC FrmsEie 61-1064249
Use Only | Firm's addressp, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, RY 40222-5187 Phoneno.{ 502)426-9660

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? Sen instructions ; N M
Form 980 (2020)

o001 12-23-20  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate k\strucﬂons.
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 22—5347893 Page 2
tatement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line in this Partll ... 4
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WHOM RESIDE IN THE RUSSELL
COMMUNITY OF WEST LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY BY PROVIDING REINTEGRATION
SERVICES TO RETURNING CITIZENS, SUPPORTING THE HOLISTIC HEALTH OF ALL
COMMUNITY MEMBERS, EMPOWERING RESIDENTS TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT THEIR

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program sérvices during the year which were not listed on the
PHOTFOMM 800 OF BB0EZ? ... ..ooootvuvveeremreomssssrsee e ssose s ssere s ssees ot soses oot srer st s s s e S [ Jves [XIno
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

8  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | [Clves [XIne
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program setvice accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 507(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  {code: }® $ 48,639, meuw grants of § ) (Revenue § 1,733. )
TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WHOM RESIDE IN THE RUSSELL
COMMUNITY OF WEST LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY BY PROVIDING REINTEGRATION
SERVICES TO RETURNING CITIZENS, SUPPORTING THE HOLISTIC HEALTH OF ALL
COMMUNITY MEMBERS, EMPOWERING RESIDENTS TO DEVELOP AND AND IMPLEMENT
THEIR OWN INDIVIDUALIZED SELF-IMPROVEMENT PLANS, AND MEETING THE NEEDS
OF RUSSELL'S YOUTH AND SENIOR ADULTS THROUGH PROGRAMMING, ACTIVITIES,

AND REFERRALS.

4b  (cods: } & $ including grants of § } (Revenue 8 )

4c  (Cods; } Exp $ Inciuding grants ol § ) {Revenus $ }

4d  Other program services [Describe on Schedule 0.)

{Expenses § ingluding grants of ) (Revenue § )
4e__Total program service expenses - 48,639,
Form 980 (2020
032002 12-23-20
2
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893  page3
uies
. Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501 {C)3) or 4847(&)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes,* complete Schedule A . . 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Conbibutors'? o L2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to oandsdates for
public office? f *Yes, * complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lebbymg actwmes, or have a sectnon 501 (h) electlon in eﬁect
during the tax year? i *Yes, * complete Scheduie G, Part Il . L4 X
6 Is the organization & section 501(c)}4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzation that receives membershp dues. assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenus Procedure 88197 if *Yes, * complete Schedule C, Part lif . v L8 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have ths right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, * complets Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easerments to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? # *Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain couectlons of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? lf "Yes comp;eze
Schedule D, Part Iif . . L8 X
@ Did the organization neport an amount in Part X nne 21 for escrow or custodta! mooum Itabmty. gerve as & custodian for
amounts riot fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
f *Yes,” complate Scheduie D, Part 1V .. SRR B X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a re{ated organizanon hold assets in donor—restncted endowmems
or in quasi endowments? f “Yes, * complete Schedule D, PartV ...
11 ¥ the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes, than complete Scheduie D Pans Vl Vll VIII IX ar X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and aquipment in Part X, line 10? *Yes, * complete Scheduie D,
PartVl . e o 1121 X
b Did the organization repott an amount for mvestments other secumies ln Part X hne 12 lhat is 5% or more of rts total
esgets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes,* complete Schetufe D, Part VIl .............. U 1 X
© Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VIl . e 1 M X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of lts tota! assets repoded m
Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartiX ............... 11d] | X
e Did the arganization report an amount for other lsabn}mes in Part X, lme 25? 1{ 'ygs, comp{ebe Sd:edula D Panx i 1101 X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's iability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if *Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separste, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf 'Yes, complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and X! . . DU I - X
b Was the organization mduded in consolidated mdependent audnted fmanc:al statements iorlhe tax year?
It *Yes, " and If the organization answered *No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional ... | 12b! X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170} 1NAIN? If "Yes, * complete Schedule E SRUSUTRVOOVBTURDPUONDTUNY B - X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
Or more? if *Yes," complste Schedluls F, Parts land IV .. e 34D X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3 more than $5 OOO m‘ grants or othar assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule £, Parts lland IV ... e |28 X
16 Did the organization report on Pant IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or ofher assistance to
or for forsign individuals? if *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expanses for professlonal fundraiszng servnces on Pan K
column (A), lines & and 1167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part/ ......... B I ¢ X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contanons on Part vm lmes
1cand 8a? ¥ *Yes, * complete Scheoule G, Partil ... 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross incﬂme from gaming activlties on Pan Vlll llne 9a? lf "Ygs,
COMPIRIE SCHBAUIS G, PAIt NI ............c....ovcooovesroeecoeeoesre s oeesoesee oo s oe e oo oo e oo oo ee oo es oot 18 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mare hospital facilities? If *Yes,* COMplete SCHOTUIE H ............oooooo oo | 208 X
b 1 “Yes" to ling 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20h
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or ather assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A) line 12 if *Yee * compiate Sohedule { Parts [and I 21 X
032009 12.23.20 ’ Form 980 (2020)
3
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Gules (continued)
Yes| No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or ather asslstance to or for domestic individuals on
Part (X, colurnn (A), line 27 if *Yes, * complete Schedule |, Parts | and i N I~ X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" io Part Vil, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and higheét compensated employees?  Jf "Yes, * complete
Scheduie J B X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
tast day of the year, that was issued after Decamber 31, 20027 *Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complote
Schedule K. If "No,* go to fine 25a s b ekttt e oo oo | 240 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-sxempt bonds beyond a temporaty petiod exception? 1 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? rosrne e vna et 24c
¢l Did e organization act a5 an "on behalf of* ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 50(c)3), 601(c)4), and 501(c)(20) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, * complete Sohedule L, Part | SO I - X
b s the organization awara that jt engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? ff "yes, " complete
SCHEOUE Ly PAI] o ot st e oo 256 X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 6 or 22, for receivables from or payabies to any cument
or former officer, director, trustee, key employse, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons? If *vas, ” compete Schedule L 2 X
27 Did the organization provide & grant or other assistance 1o any current or former officer, director, trustee, key smployes,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant sslection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity {inciuding an employee thereof or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complate Schedule L, Part Il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partles (see Schedule L, Part iV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);
& Acurrent or former officer, director, trustea, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor?

b Afamily member of any individual described in line 28a? If *Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Partiv ... ... \
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 I

“Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part |V bR a1t s et s e ee oo st
20 Did the organization receive more than $26,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes,* compiete Schedule M
30

Did the organization receive contributions of art, histarical treasures, or ofher similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? Jf *Yes, * complete Schedule M ... e st b sttt sa et s st
31 Did the organization liquidete, terminate, or dissolve and ceass operations? *Yes," complete Schedule N, Parti ...

82 Did the organization sell, excha}nge, dispose of, or transfor more than 25% of its net assets? ¥ "Yes, " complete

SO N, PAILI ettt e

88  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301770187 ¥ "Yes, " complete Schedule B, Part! ...

84  Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxable entity? “Yes, " complste Schedule R, Part I, 1tl, or iV, and

85a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 200132 .

b I *Yes" to ling 35a, did the oerganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512()(13)7 # "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... ... e e
Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

I *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vo 2 oottt oo

Did the organization conducet mors than 5% of its activitias through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax Purmposes? If *Yes, * compilete Schedule RPant\f ...

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
| 80 file 8 requil : : . N

YO, COMPIGHE SCHEGUE L, PAILIV ...

......

PETHEN

.......

MM IR Iaibe  [be

2
b

g
~

87 X

Note: N b
T : ] ompliance
Check if Sched 6 O contains a response or nats to any ling in this Pant vV

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter O-if not applicable . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in lins 1a. Enter -0 if not applicable ib

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

ggambﬁng) winnings to prize winners?

032004 12-28-20
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC _CO 27-5347893  pageb
' ings and 1ax Compliance rcontnved

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendiar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn 2a 0
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (888 instyuctions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more.during theyear? ... . | 3a X
if “Yes,” has i filed a Form 980T for this year? I *No* to ling 3b, provide an explanation on Schedle O ... | 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or & signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial gocoUNt)?
b i "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
8ee instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party 10 a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e teeertor e et e ee i ran
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party 10 a prohibited tax shelter transactlon? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
i "Yes* to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOMMBBBB-T? ... ... oo oo
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitabls contributions? ...
b if "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express staternent that such contributions or gifts
WOIB NOLIBX BRGUCHIIO? | it aeee et eee e es e resees oo s e eb s s e s e st s ee s s eee e eeee e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
Did the erganization recsive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
if “Yes," did the organization notiy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requ!red
to file Form 82822 ... b b ne st sbe e r e rue s emt e s A e e ek s e neebrs e e fneasnesresrnseas
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬁled dunng the year .. L7d J
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums ona personal beneﬁt contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? v
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as raqulred?
if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-(3?
8 Sponsoring organizations meintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9® Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
& Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under saction 48667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related pemn? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
10 Section 801(c){7) organizations, Enter:

Pel

Posch

- ]

1]

:fb"‘ﬂﬂ.

& Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 104 |
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 980, Part Vi, fine 12, for public use of club facilities rereenensnaenees 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter: ‘
a Gross incoms from members or shareholders e kL
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them,) s 11b

12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt chamable trusts. Is the orgamzaﬂon ﬁﬁng Fonn 990 in Iieu of Form 10412
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.
& Is the organization ficensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is ficensed to issue qualified health plans ... ..o 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand ‘ﬂg
a Did the organization receive any paymenm for indoor tanmno services dunng the taxyeal’? ................................................

b Hf "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf *No, * provide an explanation on Schedule O
16 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
8xCB8s parachute payment(s) dUNNg the YBRIT . | ... s eesee e oo senes oo
if "Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Scheduls N
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4868 excise tax on net investment income?

It “Yes,” complets Form 4720, Schedule O. ; ieggy
Farm 980 (2020)
032008 12-23-20
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 Page
Vianagement, and Disclostre For each *Yes" responss to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b balow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions,

Check it Schedule O containe a response or note to any line in this Part VI N ‘ . X1
Section A. Goveming Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year .. 1a 12
1t there are material differences In voting fights among members of the governing body, or i the governing
body delegated broad authority to an exeoutive committes or similar committes, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are Independent I 4p 11
2  Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, or key employes? O I X
3 Did the organization dslegate control over managerment duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? | |s X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 9980 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a sighificant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have memibars or stockholders? ] X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power o elect or appoint one or
more members of the govering body? R K X
b Are any govemanoe decisions of the orgenization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockhoiders, or
persons other than the goveming body? ... . . s e creveseeerenn 7b X
8  Did the organization contermporansously document the meetings held or writen actions undertaken during the year by the following: i ]
a Thegovemingbody? .. . . X
b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? SRIUTUNNORROIIO I - -3 1P 4
9  Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employse listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's ma "Yes.* Lrovide the names and addressas on Sehedule 9 X _
Section B. Polic|
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? S . X
b if “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affifiates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? reereerrne o oo serses oesennn. | 10B .
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 1o all membaers of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schadule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? # "No,*gotoline 13 ... .. .. . SSRRORROR I - -
b Were officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclase annually interests that could give rige to conflicts? v L1201 X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? # *Yes,* describe
in Schedule O how this was done 20 X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? ... .. | 13 X
¥4 Did the arganization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining comperisation of the following persons inc
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ;
a The organization's CEO, Executiva Director, or top management official : ... 1188 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {ses instructions).
182 Did the organization invest in, contribute asssts to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
laxable entity during theysar? . ... .o AR ettt et oo 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow & written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation b s

in joint venture amrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrahgements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 880 is required to be filed -KY
Section 6104 requires an organization to maks its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(C)(3)s only) avallable
for public inspection. Indicats how you made these avaliable, Check all that apply.

Own webslte D Another's website Upon request D Other fexpiain on Schedule o))
Describe on Schedule © whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financlal
statements available to the public during the tax year,
State ths name, address, and telaphone number of tha person who possesses the organization’s books and records
JAMESETTA FERGUSON - 502-417-8438

1219 W. JEFFERSON ST., NO._ 204‘ LOUISVILLE, KY 40201
032006 12-23.20 Form 990 12020}
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 age 7
I} Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Ke : :
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part VIi ) L [
Section A. _ Officers, D Trustees, K lo and Highest ensated loyees
1a Complete this table for all pereons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | gt all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0 In columns (D), (), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's curvent key employees, if any. Ses instructions for definition of "key employee.”
© | st the organization's five turrent highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
* List ail of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
 List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
maore than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See Instructions for the order in which to list the psrsons above.

I l Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated orpanization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Ty (B) ) D) | {F)
Name and title Average | . mm’::’m enane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustes) from from related other
(st any E the organizations cotnpensation
howsfor | € 2 organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 2 § z (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations g % g and related
bolow | 3| 5| 2|58 = organizations
HEHEH L E
(1) JOHNETTA ROBERTE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 10.00 |X 40,926. 0. 0.
(2) REV, DR, JAMESETTA FERGUSON 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 10.00 (X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) THOMAS WILLIAMS SR, 40.00{
VICE PRESIDENT & TREASURER 10.00 |X| |X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LASTASHA MOORE 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) DONNANE FITZGERALD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0.] 0.
{6) BETTY J. ADKINS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) REV, DR, JAMES DEWEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MARDA DEWEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. C.
{3) AARON WELLS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X Q. 0. 0.
{10) LEVIE FERGUSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{11) DARRELL ANITON 1.00
BOARRD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
112) REV. TERESA WALTON O BANNON 1.00 *
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2020

032007 12-28-20
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 Page 8

i Saction A, Officers, Directors Tmﬂw@m@a Compensated Employees ontinuad)
A {B) {C) D) €) F)
Name and title AVBTEgE | oSO one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours pet | vax, unless person is both un compensation compensation amount of
weaek offiosr and 2 director/irustes) from from related othar
istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for § organization (W2/1009-MISC) |  fromtne
reiated | ¢ § f (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | g E g and refated
below § E P E g” 5 organizations
fine) £1E|B| B I|FE g
1D BUBIOAL | e e e eneeense s oo 40,926, : 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add Hines 1 and 16} ..o " 40,926. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
ton fr anizetion

8  Did the organization list'any former officer, director, trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employes on

line 127 If *Yos, " complete SChedul J 10 SUCH IIGIIOUB!  .............o..ooovereeoreessrerresssese oo essessessessseesees s sessesesestserseeeeee e
4 For any Individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compsnsation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 f *Yes, * compiete Schedule J for such individual ... ..o
§ Did any parson fisted on line 1a recsive or accnie compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

Section B lndependent Contrac'tors
1 Gomplete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or withir the organization's tax vear.

C
Name and bu(:i)nass address Descrlptlogagf services Comp(en)saUDn
KOETTER CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACTING
7393 PETE ANDRES, FLOYDS KNOBS, IN 47119 SERVICES 3,051,792,

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited fo those listed abovs) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization - 1

082008 12-28-20
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MOLQO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 PM_
atement of Revenue
Check it Schedule O contains a nse or nots to any line in this Par Vill
A ®) ©
Total revenue | Related orexempt|  Unrelated Revenug excluded
function revenue jbusiness revenue| from tax under
sections 512- 514
1 & Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraising ovents 1c

d Related organizations id

e Govermnment grants {contributions) | 1e 509,711.

¥ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above . [ 41 123,853,
g inohuded n fines 1e-1t | 10]$ :
h Add fines 1a-1f _ b 633,564,
Business Code
g|2a PRQGRAM SERVICES 611430 1,733, 1,733.
b
5 .
EZ 4
e
f All other program service tevenue . . -
ol g TYotal Addlines 2a2f P 1,733.
3  Investment income (including dmdands. interast and
other similar amounts) B 27,446, 27,446,
4  income from investment of tax-exempt bond pmceeds b
5  Royalties ..........ccon...... |
) Real i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . 6a

b Less: rental expenses | [6b

¢ Rental income or (loss)  |Bc

d Netrentalincomeor(oss) ... w P

7 a Gross amount from salss of () Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and salss expenses . |7b .
§ ¢ Gainor{oss) _ =
@ d Net gainor (loss) . s b
§ 8 a Grossincome from mndraasmg pvents xnot
including % of ,
contributions reported on line 1¢). See ‘
PartIV,fine 18 ... ..o 18a |
b Less:directexpenses . . . .. .. 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. Sse | :
PatV,iine 19 . ... 83 =
b Lass: direct expenses 8b L
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activmes P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums i
and allowantes | ... . ........... 1 ey :

b Less:costofgoodssold . 1 b .

G N0t incorme or doss) from sales of inventory ... | =

@ Buslness Code [l pioniie il e e a

gl11a

i3,

'g c

E o Allotherrevenue . .. . ... ... ————

e Total. Addlines 1a1id ..o | 5
—12__ Totl rsvenue, See insiryctions p | 662,743, 27, 446.
032069 12-28-20 V Form 990 (2020)
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Page 10

Section 501(c)(3} and 50 1(cl4) orgenizations must compfete all columns. Alf other organizations must complate column (A),

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in

Do niot include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 106 of Part VIl

Total expenses

expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
8  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
Individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and . .
Benefits paidto or formembers
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustess, and key employees ., .
6  Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons {as defined undar section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages .
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions)
©  Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes .
¥1  Fees for sarvices {nonemployees);
Legal

[< N

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managemenitfees

colurmn (A) amount, hist fing 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Adverlising and promotion
13 Office expenses ... . .
14 Information technology
16 Royatties . .
16 Occupancy
17 Travel ..
18 Payments of trave! or entertainment expenses

for any federal, stats, or local public officlals
19 Confererices, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
24 Other expenses. ltemize expanses nat coversd
above (List miscellaneous expenses on lin 24e. If
ling 24 amount exceeds 10% of line 2 column (A}
amaount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a EDUCATION HUB

©)
Management and
goharal expenses

15,785,

15,785.

44,743,

44,743.

e s g

8,811,

8,811,

40,926,

40,926,

2,322,

2,322,

8,580,

8,580.

50.

700,

28,526,

i

19,236,

b AMERICORP STIPENDS
¢ ADMINISTRATION AND MAIN
d RE-ENTRY COURSE

7,638,

5,743,

5,743,

5,193,

e Allother expanses

13,364.

5,372,

201,617.

152,878.

25  Total functiona! expenses. Add lines 1 through 24s
26 Joint costs. Gomplete this line only if the organization

feported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Cheok here Jp- if foliowing SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720)

D32010 12-28-20

4361109 757979 942601

10

2020.05000 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

Form 980 (2020)

942601



020) MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

27-

5347893 pagell

alance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part X

L

A

Beginning of year

B)
End of year

N a N -

»

10a

1"
12
13
14
15

16 _ Total assets Add lines 1 through 15 gmugt egua! (Ins 33)

17
18
19
20
21

Liabfities

BEB

BY

B288B

l Not Assots or Fund Balances. l

@

26 Totalligbilities. Add llnes 17 throyh 25

Total liabilities and net agsets/fund balances

Cash - nonintersstbearing ...
Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net . ...
Loans ang other receivables from any oun-ent or former oﬁioer direckor,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(T)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B)
Notes and loans receivable, Bt | .........c..cooomimmmomnni st
Inventories for sale or use |
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 4,752,291.

5,583,305,

2,434,364,

348,790.

310,190,

102,996,

Less: accumulated depreciation ... 700.

~2.751,591.

Investments - publicly traded securitios ...
investments - other securities. See Part IV, lineﬁ
Investments - pmgram-relatad. See Part IV, line 11
Itangible @SOS | .. st
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

16,008.

500.

6,282,022,

7.615,014.

Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ... ..o RN
Grants payable
Doferred venUe | ...
Tax-exempt bond liahlﬁfles ................................................................
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
trustes, key smployee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
Sacured mortgages arxi notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilities (including fedaral income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabfiities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D . ..

............................................................................

...................

859,504,

6,444,640,

6,457,002,

334,442,

334,442.

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 088, check here B> i]

and complets lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrichions ... s
Net assets with donor restrictions .
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here B L]
and compilete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances ;

6,779,082,

=497,060.

BN

-497,060.

-35,934.

6,282,022,

032011 12-23-20

14361109
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Form MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893  Page12
’ Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any fineinthisPat Xl ... ..o nn, R N |
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, 1n€ 12) ... oo eoneeosssscsenrs e crenerres o 662,743,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part (X, coumn (A), iN8 25) .. oo L2 201,617,
8 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract N6 2 IOMIING T . .\ seee 8 461,126.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column {A) ... .. 4 -497,060.
& Net unrealized gains (0358S) ONINVESIMBIIS | | (it cese et rebenecene &
6 Donated services and use of fACHIES | | ... . et s 8
7 Investment expenses it baabbafe sta b et b s eaas e e e bRR oS e+ eSS RS SRR AR SRR AT S8 e e s s e 7
8 Prior period ad;ustments .......................................................................................................................... 8
© Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduls O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equa| Part X, hne 32

<l Fmancial Statements and Reporﬁng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xli

1 Accounting method used t0 prepare the Form990: || Cash  [X) Accrual  [_] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule O,
2a Were the organization’s financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ...
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[Iseparate basis  [__] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independernt accountant? .
H “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited ona separate basls.
consolidated basis, or both: ,
[:] Separate basls Gonsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [f “Yes" to fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an indepandent accountant?
¥ the organization changed sither its oversight process or selection process during the tax vear, axplam on dedule O
Ba As aresuit of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Singls Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 ...
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the requtrad audrt or audrts’? !f the organlzaﬂon did not undergo the requ:red audxt

or audits,_explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits - - 3b .
Form 980 (2020

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

orm 990 or 980-EZ)
F o Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Dapariment of the Tressuoy P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Intormal Rovenue Senioe B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form90 for Instructions and the latest information. .

Name of the organization Employer identification m.tmber
MOLO VILAGE CcpC CO 27-5347893

=

4 Reason tor Public Lha fatus. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
71 Achureh, convention of churchaes, or association of churches describad in section 170{b){1{AKI).
1 A school described in section 170{b)Y AXiI). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 890-E2}.)
D A hospital of @ cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ TXAXHI).
] Amsdical ressarch organization operated in conjunction with a hospltal described in section 1700} {AXH). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operatad for the benefit of a collage or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170{b)1){A}iv}. (Complete Part 1L}
Afederel, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170{b) THAXV).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemnmental unit or from the general public described in
section 17T0{bY HAXv). (Complete Part it)
A community trust described in section 170{b)}{1)}(AXVI). (Complete Part il)
An agricultural ressarch organization described in section 170} 1){ANX) operated in conjunction with a land-grant coliege
or university or a nor-and-grant coliege of agriculture {see Instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after Juns 30, 1975,
See section 809{a}{2). (Complete Part ill)
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safaty. See section 509(a)4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in saction 509{a)(1) or section 508{a)(2}. See section 508(a){(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.
& L_| Typel. Asupporting organization operated, supervised, or controfied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand B,
b [._—_J Type M. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization{s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
arganization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections AandC.
¢ [:] Type i functionally integrated. A supporting orgentzation operated in connection with, ant functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,
d [:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You muet complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written datermination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type B
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organtzation.
£ Enter the number of SUPPONET OFGENIZALIONS ... .c.cccererresmieriosanrssssoss oo teracasat s s s b s s e [::]

O N

o0

0 00 B0 O

10

g Provide the foliowing information about the supported organization(s).
) Name of supported fi) EIN {iif) Type of organkzation WEWW:WW V) Amount of monetary | () Amount of other
organization édes:’cﬁbed on “"?:I;nlo Yes No | support (see instructions) support (ses Instructions)
Tot! BE e PR P
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. 032021 01-25-21 Schedule A [Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2020
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edule Drganizations Described in Se ;
{Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part iil. if the organization
fails to quality under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1if,)
n ublic Support
Calendar ysar (or fiscal year beginaing in) p» a) 2016 (b) 2017 (e} 2018 {d) 2019 {€)2020 () Total
1 @iffs, grants, contributions, and :
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revehuss levied for the organ-
Ization’s benafit and either paid to
orexpendedonits behalf
8 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 10,170.] 63,628.] 64,917.] 633,564, 772,279.

10,170.] 63,628.] 64,917. 633,564.]| 772,279.

& The portion of total contributions
by sach person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization] included
on fine 1 that excesds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

COUTD v, |8 18,658.
8 p £, Sublrecttine 5 from fine 4 . ; : 753,621,
. Total Suppo :
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b a} 2016 b} 2017 _{c12018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Totat
7 Amountefromlined 10,170.] 63,628.] 64,917. 633,564.] 772,279.

8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitios loans, rents, royatties,
and incoms from similar sources 597.] 16,789.] 27,446. 44,832.

£ Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or riot the
business is regularly carriad on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartV) |
11 Total support. Add linss 7 through 10 e
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {ses instructions)
18 First 5 years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as & section 501 ©)}3)
o tion this box o RO i At s ses ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (ine 6, column {0, divided by line 11, column () 14 82.23 ¢
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 R K 88.86 «%
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020, ifthe organization did not chetk the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/8% or more, check this box and

stop here. Ths organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization U b 4
b 33 1/3% support test - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. # the organization did not check 2 box on ling 13, 16, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the facts-and-circumstances tast, chack this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
ot e acts anccrcumstances teet. The organization qualifes as a publily suppored organization. »[]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. if the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17, and line 15 is 10% or
More, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

SoheddeA(FormMorS@Q—EZ)m

032022 01-25-21
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27-5347893 Page 3

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization falled to quslify under Part Il. if the organization fails to

fgualigf under ;m tests listed below, please complate Part [1)
ction A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) (a)2016 (b} 2017 {€) 2018

{d} 2019

{e) 2020

hvotal

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.”) |

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
marchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllities fumished In
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activitios that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenuss levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and sither paid to
or expendsad on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add tines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
8 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 8 received
om other then disgualified parsons that
sxceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on Hne 13 for the year

cAddlnes7aand?b .
fic i irom ine &

tion B. Total Support

SRRy o beenssec

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2018 (b} 2017 {c} 2018

(d) 2019

{f) Total

9 Amourtsfromiine® .

104 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated husiness taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
aequired amer June 30,1975

¢ Add knes 10aand 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities notincluded in line 10b,
whethar or not the business is
regularly caredon |

12 Other income. Do not'fﬁciude gam
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain inPart V1) ...........
13 Total support. (Add lines s, 10c, 11, and 123

14 First § years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 {c)(3) organization,

nd here

p ]

Sechon C. Compubaﬂon OfPUbllC St ppor‘k Sercentage ——

16 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, columin (f), divided by line 13, column {f))
Publi rt N 2019 Schedule A, Part il line 15

Cerbe s vt e vany

15

1€

%
%

8. Public sypport percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line .
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentags for 2020 {iine 10c, colurmn {f), divided by line 13, column {h

18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part fll, line 17

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not chieck the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

17

18

%
%

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. lf the organization did not check a box ori line 14 or line 183, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 ‘Pﬂvate foundation. If the organization did not checlca box on lipe 14, 19g, or 18b, check this box and see instructions

032028 01-25-21
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A 990 or 990-£7) 2020 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 Page 4

Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . if you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
&nd B, If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked box 12g, Part |, complete
Soctions A, D, and E. f vou checked box 12d, Part I, complete Ssctions A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations .

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? if *No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. if designated by
class or purpose, describe the tesignation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509{a)(1) or (21?2 s *Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organkzation was described in section 508@)(1) or (2.

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(d), (5), or ©)? i "Yes, * answer
tines 3b and 3¢ befow.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 {c4), (), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section S09a)2)? If *Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

© Did the organization ensure that alf support to such organizations was used axclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
Purposas? If *Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization"}? K
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b In Part 4, answer lines 4b and 4c below,

b Did the organization have ultimate contro! and discretion in deciding whether to make grants 1o the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes, * describe in Part Vi iow the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by orin connection with its supported organizations.

& Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or 2)? i *Yes, * explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
1o ensure that all support to the foreipn supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? J *Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide datail in Part Vi, including (j the names and EIN
oymbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, ot removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iij) the authority undber the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type Ior Type If only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing docurmenty

© Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuft of an event beyond the ofgantzation's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the fotm of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
bensfited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jij) other supporting arganizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? “Yes, * provide detail in
Partvi,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contribittor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? ¥f *Yes," complete Pert I of Schedule L {Form 890 or 990-E2),

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as dafined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes, * complete Fart | of Schedute L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

©a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disquatified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
In section 509(a)1) or R)? # *Yes, * provide detail in Part Vi.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controfiing Interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes,* provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified parson (as defined in line 92) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If *Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,

102 Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rulss of section 4843 because of section
4843(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type it non-functionally integrated
Supporting organizations)? ff *Yes, * answer fine 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? fse Schadule C, Form 4720, to

. s :
gaaning whether tha QIORRIZaton N L8 sz elelie, l'!»
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chedule A (Form 990 or 980-£7) 2020 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-53478893 Pages

11 Has the organization accepted a gift ar contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either slone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the govemning body of a supported organization?
b A femily member of a person described in line 11a above?
© A 35% controllsd entity of & person described in line 11a or 11b above? i “Yes* to line 118, T1b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part V1.
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to reguilarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustoes at all times during the tax year? if *No, * describe in Part Vi how the supported organization{s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controfied the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supporied organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
orgenization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? J *Yes, ™ explain in
Part Vi how providing such bensfit camied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaled,

Section C. Type N Supporﬁng Orgamzataons'

1 Wers a majority of the organizetion’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? Jf “No, ® describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed

118 SUpported organization(s).
Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, {j) a wrltten notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {if) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s goveming documsnts in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

£ Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s] or (ii} setving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If “No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintalned & close and continuous working refationship with the supportad organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in jine 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in diracting the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all timeg duﬂng the tax yesr? I *Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role the organization's

Section E, Type ] Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test diring the year (see Instructions).

a [__] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete fine 2 below.

b [j The organization is the parent of sach of its supported organizations. Complete line 8 below.

¢ [] The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity {ses instructio

2  Activities Test. Answer tines 2a and 2b below.

@ Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf 'Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization defermined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization{s) would hava been engaged in? Jf "Yes, " explain in
Part VI the reasons for the prganization's position that its supported organization(s) would have sengaged in
these activities but for the organization's invalvement.

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 8a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? f “Yes® or "No* provide detaifs in Part VI,

b Did the organization exercige a2 substantial degree of dlrscuon over the, pohcies, programs, and activities of each
of aniza 5 \ & tole pls & 180173 5

Schedu)eA(FormGBOorQQO—EZ)m
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020 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CcO 27-5347893 Pagee
pporting Organizations

- Check hers if the orgammhon satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 { explain in Part Vi). See lnslruchons
All other Type 1l nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sactions A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year . ® (?)uprtriznn;;)(w

1__Net shortterm capital gain

2 _Recoveries of prioryear distributions

8 _ Other gross income {see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 __Depreciation and depletion

& Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)

7__Other axpenses (see instructions)

8  Adjustad Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
{B) Cutrent Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year {optional)

OF [P 100 (N fa

o

~

1 Aggregate fair market vaiue of all non-exempt-use assete (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a

b_Average monthly cash balances ib

¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in detail in Part V)
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line £ from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 for greater amount,
see instructions). ‘
§__Net value of non-exempt-iise assets {subtract fine 4 from line 8)
8 Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
7__ Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 __Minimum Asset Amount (add lins 7 io line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount - Current Year

]

2

¥

~ 1O v s

Adjusted net incoms for prior year {from Section A, line 8, column A}
Enter 0.85 of line 1.
Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, line 8. colurmn A)

Enter greater of line 2 or fine 3.
Income tex imposed in prior year
0 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to

ematgency temporary reduction (see instructions). [

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a nonfunctionally mtegrated Type il supporting organization (see
instructions),

W IN |-

£

o [ & {0 [N [

Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2020
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27"5347893 Page 7

porting Organizations (ontinued)

Current Year

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid 1o supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2 Amounts pald to perform activity that directly furthenrs exempt purposes of supported
anizations, in excess of income from activity
38 _Administrative sxpenses paid to accomplish exsmpt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exsmpt-use assets
5 Quallfied setaside amounts {prior IRS approval required - provide i detalls in Part VI)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.
7 TYotal annual distributions. Add fines 1 through 6.
B8 Distlibutions to attemwa supported organizations o which the organization is responsive
. See instructions.
© Distributable amount for 2020 from Ssction C. line 6
40 Line 8 amount divided by i ount 10
’ 0] {if) Giif)

N ) . . Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

=~ o o [ (6 [N

®

4 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 . e -
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - pxpigin jn Part VI). Ses instructions.
3 Excess distributiona carryover, if any, fo 2020
From 2016
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
From 2019
Total of lines 8a through 3e
ied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2020 distributable amount
i ver from 2015 not lied (ses instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $
a lied to underdistributions of prior
b_Applied to 2020 distributable amount et
¢_Remaindor. Subtract fines b from line 4.
& Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020,
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For rasult greater
than zero, in Part VI. See instructions. .
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract fines 3n | ‘ -
and 4b from fine 1. For result greater than 2ero, explain in :
Part V1. See ingtructions.
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021, Add lines 3
and 4c.
8 _Breakdowri of line 7:
2 Excess from 2016
b_Excess from 2017 gai :
¢_Excess from 2018 ' : i
d_Excess from 2019 o :

g_Excess from 2020 e e e 2
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020
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990 or 990-E2) 2020 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 Pages

i3] Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part 1l, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, fine 12;
Part [V, Section A, fings 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, Ya, 8b, 8¢, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 23, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 8, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section £, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions)

032028 £1-25-21 - Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 860, 990-EZ, b= Attach to Form 990, Form 980-EZ, or Form 690-PF.

or 990~Pff)m Treesury P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8g0 for the latest information. 2020

intarnal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347833

Orgariization type (check ons):

Filers of: Section:

Form 890 or 990-£2 [X] 501X 3 ) (enter number) arganization

[] 4647()1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
{1 527 poittical organization «

Form 890-PF ] 501(c)3) exempt privaté foundation
[::l 4947(a)(1) nonexampt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check hoxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that recsived, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Paris | and II. Ses instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[X] Foran organization described in section 501(c)3) filing Form 980 or 950-E2 that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(6)}(1){A)v]), that checked Scheduie A (Form 880 or §90-E2), Part JI, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line th;
ot {ii) Form BY0-EZ, line 1, Compiete Parts 1 and Il.

3 For an organization described in section 501(cK7), (8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one
‘contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific,
1kterary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. GComplete Parts | (ertering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il and i,

E] For an organization described in section 501{c)}7); (8), of {10} filing Form 980 or 880-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, snter here the total contributions that were received during the year foran exclusively religious, chatitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the YBar ...........cowcrersisssinsces | ]

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doasn't file Schedule B (Form 080, 890-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer *No®* on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of ite Form 980-E2 or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it dossn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 9980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980, 930-EZ, or 080-PF. " Boheduls B {Form 990, 990-E2, or 890-PF] (2020)

028451 11-25-20



Schedule B (Form 950, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2020)

“

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

27-5347893

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
§ Contributors (ses Inetructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

16)]
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions.

(@
Type of contribution

5,000.

&

Person [ X]
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

5,850,

Pereon [ X]
Payoll [ ]
Noncesh [

(Complete Part ii for
noncash contributions:)

{a)

b)
Name, address, and 2IP « 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23,000.

Person [X]

Payoll [}

Nongash []
{Complsta Part Il for
noncasgh contributions,)

(a)
No.

)]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

)
Total contributions

{d
Type of contribution

5,000,

Person Lx:]

Payrolt  []

Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No,

(b)
Name, address, and 2IP + 4

(¢}
Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

9,375,

Person
Payrolt [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complste Part }i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(2]
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

5,000,

Person [_Xj

Payroli [ ]

Noncash [
{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 980-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Narne of organization

Employer identification number

27-5347893

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
' | Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicate ¢opies of Part | if additiona! space is needed.

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}
Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

35,000,

Person [E
Payrolt [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

509,711,

Person [X]
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
nonecagh contributions.)

{a)
No.

b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

-
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000,

Person [3]

Payoh [ |

Noncash [ |
(Complete Part )i for
noncash contributions.)

@)
No.

(0)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©
Total contributions

1CY
Type of contribution

10

9,790,

Person @

Payrell  []

Noncash [ ]
(Compilete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroli D
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

®)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(G]
Type of contribution

Person D
Payoll [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)

028452 11-25.20
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or S90-PF) (2020)

“

Page 3

Employer identification number

Name of organization
MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893
Noncash Property (see Instructions). Use duplicats coples of Part |l if additional space is nésded.
{c)
(b} te {9
Description of noncash property given .:Sh:: f:;t:::n ons.)’ Date received
(=)
No. (b) {c) «@
m Description of noncash property given '(:;:X ‘(:s;:‘:i';::? Date received
(a)
No. (b) {c) ( d}
FMV (or estimate) .,
:::’f' Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
{a)
No. ® fe) @
. FMV (or estimate) !
from
o] Description of noncash property given Seei tions.) Date received
(a)
No. (b) (c) )
FMV (or estimate}
:’::l Description of noncash property given (898 Instructions) Date received
&)
No. o) FMV @ timate) (h
t or estima
P :;0' Description of noncash property given (Bee insn‘ucﬂonsr) Date received
023453 11.26-20 Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $00-PF) (2020}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2020) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
27-5347893

HOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
7] Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions fo organizations described in section 501(c)7}, (8), or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year

froin any one contributor. Gomplete colunms {a) through {e) and the following line eirtry, For organizations
completing Pert i, snter the fotal of axcius s, contributions of $1,000 OF less for the year, (Erte s nto, ey B8
Use duplicate copies of Part il if addftional _additional space is needed,

{a) No.
l',f °m| {b) Purpose of gift {c) Uss of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g‘;m {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
{a) No.
Pl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is heid
{e) Transfer of gift
Transteree’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to 'transferee
(a) No. i
Pa wh ' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schedule B {(Form 900, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) {2020)

023454 11-28-20
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) B~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Partiv, line G, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b. 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 980,

\gnal Revenus Service x fol “

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO_ , 27-5347893

milar Funds or Accounts, Conmleta ifthe

S Or DA ar
organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, jine 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ...
2 Aggregate valus of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate valie of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregatevalusatendofyear .. ... . .
& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? Ej Yes D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used cniy

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

1 Co serva atio n asements Complete iﬂhe orgamzanon answsred "Yes" on Form 990 Part v, ine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of consetvation easermnents held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ "1 preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [ Preservation of a historically important land area
[__] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qua!cﬁed conservation contribution in the form of a consgervation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
Total number of CONSBIvation BaSIMIBNLS .. ... . ..o oeeooeceeeene oo oo
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements |,
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) .
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic siructure
listed in the National Register . ...
3 Number of conservation easemsnts modrﬁed transferred released exﬂngu!shed or termlnated by the orgamzahon during the tax

year b

(- B g ]

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b
& Does the organization have a written palicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspegtion, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation sasements itholds? . e, ] Yes e
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year
| &)
8 Does each conservation easernent reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of saction 170(h)4YBYH)
8N BOCHON TTOMMANBIIN? .........cocrvrvrr s e cemnesoe s st ettt ereer oo Clves [Ino

8 in Part Xlll, describs how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, i app!lcable the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

~ ~ storical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 858, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or ressarch in furtherance of public
service, provide In Part Xill the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes thess items.

b I the organization elected, as parmitted under FASR ASC 858, 10 report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
ant, historical treasures, or othar similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(0 Revenueincluded on Form 880, Pat VIl line 1 . . e P 8
)y Assetsincluded in Form 980, PartX e | 23

2 I the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to bé reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to thesa items:

a Revenue included on Form 880, Part VIl Ine 1 e |
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X . - - s
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instrucﬂons for Form 880, Schedule D {Form 890) 2020
032051 12-01-20
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

47893 Page2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art,

Fistorical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets _ontinueg)

8 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
coliection items {check all that apply):
a [:_] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchangs program
b [ Scholarly research e || Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the arganization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XHl.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets

nds rather than to be maintaine on?

[Ives [ _INo

1o raise

to be sbid

nCAAR A,

reported an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21.

i¥'| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements complete i the organlzatlon answered "yes® on Form 880, Part IV, line 8, o

is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ON FOITI B0, PAIE XY o o oeieiseeeseoe oo eesseeesoasseessabanbsesses s beeascararresaeES a8 2P AL ER L PR LR he SO0 AT B bbbt -
If “Yes,” explain the armangement In Part Xl and complete the foliowing table:

[:] Yes

DNc

Amourt

Baginning balance .

Additions during the year |

Distributions during the year

................................................................................

Ending balants . ............coocoeiiriniienannii e s ner e reeerertertiviatebesaannensbanenesabaar rmtes
Did the orgamzauon include an amouni. on Form 890, Patt X line 21, for eSCrow or custodia! account Iiabimw
8 13 ed on Part Xili -

..............

Complete n’ the organlzaﬁon answemd "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Curment year | ' (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | fcl) Thres years back
Beginning of year balance '

| (e) Four years back

Contributions

Net investment eamlngs galns, and losses

Grants or scholarships . ...

Other expenditures for facifities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . . ...

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment B %

Permansnt endowment J»
Term endowmsrnt B> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:

i) Unrelated Oranizations . ..........cccoeeeeericimrecmicnirssimsimmsonsesinssens
(i) Related organizations
b K *Yes® on line 3afii), are the related orgamzatcons listed as mquimd on Schedule R? |

%

.......................................................................................

Yes

ngs and
¥ L]
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. 868 Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated

(d) Book value

basis (investment) basis {other) depreclation

Land |
Buxldmgs

4,748,791.

4,748,791,

Leasehold lmprovements

3,500. 700.

EQUIPMBNT | eeiavene s e

2,800.

Other

|

6. 10c.]

4,751,591,

fazes2 12-01-20
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lj Investments

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, ine 11b. See Form 960, Part X, line 12,

{a) Description of security or CALEYOTY (including name of seeurity)

{b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

9L, (b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b

i Investments - Program Related.
Complste if the organizstion answered “Yes"

on Form 890, Part 1V, line 11c. Ses Form 890, Part X, line 13.

(2) Description of Investment

(b) Book valus () Method of valuation: Cost or and-of-year market value

Compiste if the organtzation answerad

“Yes" on Form 990, Part W, line 11d. See

Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b} Book valus

1)
i
)

P
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 890, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
-2 DUE TO RELATED PARTY 334,442,
13

1]

{5)
)]

7
8
8
Total. (oo mn ) must equs (BHIng25) ..o e I 3341 4420
2. Liabii uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

ity for
Lrganjzation’s liabil

082053 12-01-20

43A1109 7857994 Q42601

text of the foot,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2020
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Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ...

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIll, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains fosses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

¢ Recoveties of prior year grants

d

e

Other (Describe in Part XIL.)

AGQG MBS 2BINMOUGN 20 .. oo iesceeeeesoaceseesreirs b s bs b s o s s 837 RS S R

Subtract line 2e fromline 1 . .

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expanses not included on Form 980, Part VIl, line 7b
b Other Describe inPart XU} ...

€ AQUENOS 4RAN0AD . ..o e S R e .

)

662,743.

0.

662,743,

D.

662,743,

Complete If the organization answeared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

" Statements With Expenses per

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial SIAIBMENES | ...

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part (X, lins 25:

Donated services and use of fagilities . _..........occorenvniiinn renerasvereetmrsasians
Prior year adjustments
Otherlosses ...

.........................

......

Other (Describe N PAtXHLY ..o e et 1

Subtract ine R fTOMING T oot eesa s nn s et RS ens e

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, fine 25, but not online 1:
a Investment expensss not included on Form 980, Part VIl lina 7b

2
a
b
£
d
e Add lines 2a through 2d
8
4
a
b Other (Describe in Part XiiL)
[+

ASQUNESABENGAD et

e

2d

201,617,

b

ms"‘

5 Total exp i J eqla 00 3 na 18.)
o

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, tines 3, 5, and 8; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, ine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complste this part to provide any additional infonmation.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL

REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURNS IN THE

U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT

DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT

TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT

THE ORGANIZATION HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER

31,2020.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME :

032054 12-01-20

.
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(o 29012020 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 pages
g Supplemental Information ,oniinied)

OR _PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED.

Schedule D (Form 880) 2020
032055 12-01-20
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l OME No. 1546-0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons

{Form 990 or 880-EZ) | j» Complete If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 253, 25b, 26, 27, 283,
28b, or 28¢, or Form 880-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
P> Attach to Form 890 or Form 880-EZ.

intemal n.ia'},'.;?%l&"':” P> Go to www.irs.gov/Formag0 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893

ransactions (ssction 501(c)(3), section 501(c)d), and section 501{c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answar answared "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
1 ) (b) Relationship bstwesn disqualified (d) Coracted?
() Name of disqualffied person ) person :nd organization {c) Description of transaction Yos 'f‘:""

5 Enter the amount of tax Incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 ..........
| )

Loans to and/or From interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form S90-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, ling 26; or if the organization

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 6,6, 0r22.
{8) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose |(@Lesnioer | (e) Original () Balancedue | (g)In Kﬁ%gggg‘g“ @) Writtsn
interested parson with organization| ~ of loan —‘1'2‘—"-«“-(4'”“313- principal amount default? | committes? | 20TEEMeENT7
To_|From ‘ : Yes| No [ Yes; No |Yes ! No

Complete if the organlzatlon answerad “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 27,

{a) Nams of interested person {b) Relationship batwasn {c) Amoaunt of {¢l) Type of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 8980-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020

082181 12-09-20
31

anan AEANN AT A UITTT AAR MMNCY O 942601



IV

0£7)2020 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893 Page2

Schedule L (Form 930 or 8
: Busin ions Involving Interested Persons.

pusiness fransa

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, fine 28a, 28D, or 28¢.
(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between Interested {¢) Amourt of {d) Description of 3%%%
person and the organization transaction transaction | “rovenues?
Yes | No
JOHNETTA ROBERTS BOARD MEMBER 40,926. JOHNETTA RO X

jZart V1 Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (sae instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

{A) NAME OF PERSON: JOHNETTA ROBERTS

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: JOHNETTA ROBERTS, BOARD MEMBER, IS PARTY

TO A MARKETING AND LEASING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH AIM DEVELOPMENT GROUP,

CORP. WHICH IS THE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT FOR THE ORGANIZATION. THE

MARKETING CONTRACT WAS ENTERED INTO ON SEPTEMBER 8, 2017 AND TERMINATES

ON DECEMBER 31, 2020. PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT, MS. ROBERTS IS TO ASSIST

IN DEVELOPING A MARKETING AND OUTREACH STRATEGY IN CONNECTION WITH THE

MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION. IN RETURN FOR THESE SERVICES, MS. ROBERTS IS

PAID AN HOURLY RATE AS STATED IN THE CONTRACT.

Schedule L {(Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
032182 12-09-20
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

{Form 920 or 890-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses {o specific questions on
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
of the Treesury P> Attach to Form 890 or 880-]

interel Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OWN INDIVIDUALIZED SELF-IMPROVEMENT PLANS, AND MEETING THE NEEDS OF

RUSSELL'S YOUTH AND SENIOR ADULTS THROUGH PROGRAMMING, ACTIVITIES, AND

REFERRALS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE

ORGANIZATION ON WHICH THE FEDERAL FORM 990 IS BASED. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RELIES ON MANAGEMENT TO REVIEW AND FILE THE FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT IS ANNUALLY

REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS WITH ONGOING

AWARENESS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MADE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

PART XII, LINE 2C

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE

AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

ACCOUNTANT. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, see the instructions for Form 980 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2020
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NAOI

Commonwealth of Kentucky 8389009

Elaine N. Walker, Secretary of State | Secretayof state

Received and Filed
2/7/2011 12:51:50 PM

Fee receipt; $8.00
Elaine N. Walker
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For the purposes of forming a non-profit corporation in Kentucky pursuant to KRS Chapter 273, the
undersigned incorporator hereby submits the following Articles of Incoporation to the Office of the
Secretary of State for filing:

Article I: The name of the company is
Molo Village CDC Co
Article II: The street address of the company's initial registered office in Kentucky is
St. Peter's UCC, 1225 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY 40203
and the name of the initial registered agent at that address is Mark Woodard
Article III: The mailing address of the company's initial principal office is
St. Peter's UCC, 1225 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY 40203

Article IV: The name and mailing address of each incorporator is
Jamesetta F Ferguson  St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203

Article V: The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors is 3. The name and

mailing address of each director is
Sonja Williams St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Teresa Walton St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Jamesetta F Ferguson  St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203

Article VI: The purpose of the company is: Mission and social services at St. Peter's United Church
of Christ.

Executed by the Incorporator on Monday, February 07, 2011

Name of Incorporator: Jamesetta F Ferguson
Signature of individual signing on behalf of Incorporator:

Jamesetta F Ferguson

I, Mark Woodard, consent to serve as the Registered Agent on
behalf of the corporation.

Signature of Registered Agent or individual signing on behalf of
the company serving as Registered Agent:

Mark Woodard
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Department of the Treasu
Internal Revenus Service i

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

b Go to www.lrs.gov/FormWa for instructions and the latest Information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

MOLO Village CDC

1 Name (gs shown on your income tax return). Name Is required on this fine; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, If diffarert from above

following seven boxes.

D Individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC

7] Other {see instructions) »

C Corporation DSCorporaﬁon

D Limited Rabliity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=Partnership) b
Note: Chack the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC Is classifiad as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner ofthe LLC Is
another LLC that s not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that]
Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

8 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name Is entered on lins 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only fo

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
O partnerstip [ Trust/astate

Exempt payes code (i any)

code (if any)

{Applles to mooounts maknkained outside the U.S.}

& Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See Instructions.
1219 W, Jefferson Street, Suite 204

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40203

7 List account number(s) here (optlonal)

2Nl Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name given on lina 1 to avold

backup withhoiding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account Is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exampt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Servics {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that § am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is corract.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out tem 2 abovs if you have been notified by the IRS that you are cumently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
scquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you ar/spet required to sign the oertfﬁcation but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Sign Signature of

Here | u.s.person> /W/?WZJ?//% /f‘@\ . BERY %//)? 7’2/9?”5?%

General Instructlons

Section referances are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the iatest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
gfter they were published, go to www.irs.gov/iFormi/s.

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an
information retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your soclal security number
(SSN), individua! taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information retum the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

89-DIV (dividends, Inc{udmg thuse{om stocks or mutual

* Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers}

» Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

« Form 1099-K {(merchant card and third party network transactions)
» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1098-C (canceled debt)

= Form 1088-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (Including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

if you do not retum Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors

Molo Village CDC, Co. and

The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at
West Jefferson, Inc. (nonprofit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as
of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the ‘consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at West Jefferson, Inc. as of December 31, 2021 and
2020, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The
Village at West Jefferson, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substanual doubt about Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at
West Jefferson, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated
financial statements are available to be issued.

301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street

New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T: 502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883



Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Molo
Village CDC, Co. and The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.'s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we

identified during the audit.
by, Bpodons., sty & OcFetf

Louisville, Kentucky
April 29, 2022



MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND

THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Cash, reserve account
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Building
Equipment and furnishings
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Note receivable

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Notes Payable, net
Total liabilities

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2021 2020
$ 394958 $ 2,437,781
259,940 310,190
60,360 102,996
24,417
6,251 15,373
745,926 2,866,340
6,338,070
81,218 3,500
4,748,791
6,419,288 4,752,291
61,081 700
6,358,207 4,751,591
4,845,886 4,845,886
$11,950,019  $ 12,463,817
$ 87347 $ 859504
10,617,273 10,595,000
10,704,620 11,454,504
1,089,855 971,159
155,544 38,154
1,245,399 1,009,313
$11,950,019 12,463,817
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.

AND

THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

Accounting and administration
AmeriCorp stipends
Bank charges

COVID 19 expenses
Depreciation

Dues and subscriptions
Education hub

Insurance

Interest

Marketing and printing
Miscellaneous

Nutrition center
Professional fees
Program contractors
Rent and CAM

Repairs, maintenance and landscaping
Salaries and wages
Space allocation

Special events

Supplies and decorations
Telephone and utilities

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2021
Program Management
Services and General Total
$ 25,703 $ 25,703
1,237 1,237
$ 58,186 2,195 60,381
2,973 2,973
31,253 31,253
17,256 17,256
310,299 310,299
30,113 30,113
495 880 1,375
36,804 58,261 95,065
16,095 16,095
30,919 2,275 33,194
51,269 51,269 102,538
11,648 11,648
21,895 21,895
15,073 16,662 31,735
15,378 4,948 20,326
$ 336,384 $ 476,702 $ 813,086




2020

Program Management

- Services and General Total
$ 18,824 $ 18,824
$ 7,638 7,638
2,487 2,487
™ 1,642 1,642
700 700
1,531 1,531
19,236 19,236
28,526 28,526
230,906 230,906
43,248 43,248
363 901 1,264
1,053 1,053
55,508 55,508
— 5,193 5,193
2,590 2,590
8,580 8,580
4,934 4,934

§ 48,639 § 385,221 $ 433,860




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants $ 583,649 $ 532,301
Cash received from lessees 269,637
Cash received for services and events 341
Cash paid to vendors and others (405,667) (169,097)
Interest received 224,964 248,200
Interest paid (295,938) (227,238)
Net cash provided by operating activities 376,986 384,166
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (2,470,059) (3,595,036)
Net cash used in investing activities (2,470,059) (3,595,036)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payment of debt issuance costs (56,834)
Net cash used in financing activities (56,834)
Net decrease in cash and restricted cash (2,093,073) (3,267,704)
Cash and restricted cash, beginning of year 2,747,971 6,015,675
Cash and restricted cash, end of year $ 654,898 $ 2,747,971
Cash and Restricted Cash Shown on the Statements
of Financial Position
Cash $ 394,958 $ 2,437,781
Cash, reserve account 259,940 310,190
$ 654,898 $ 2,747,971
Supplementary Schedule of Noncash Investing
and Financing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable § 810,974

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



2021 2020

Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets $ 236,086 $ 449,637

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 60,381 700
Amortization 14,361 10,406
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in:

Grants receivable 42,636 (102,996)
Other receivables (24,417)
Prepaid expenses 9,122 (15,373)
Increase in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 38,817 41,792
Total adjustments 140,900 (65,471)

Net cash provided by operating activities § 376,986 $ 384,166




Note 1.

MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Molo Village CDC, Co. (Molo), a Kentucky nonprofit corporation, is a grassroots
organization committed to supporting individuals and families whom reside in the Russell
community of West Louisville, Kentucky by providing reintegration services to returning
citizens, supporting the holistic health of all community members, empowering residents to
develop and implement their own individualized self-improvement plans, and meeting the
needs of Russell’s youth and senior adults through programming, activities, and referrals.

The Village at West Jefferson, Inc. (The Village), a Kentucky nonprofit corporation, was
created in 2019 to support Molo Village CDC, Co.'s mission by expanding the social
services available to local residents both directly and indirectly through partnerships with
other mission-aligned organizations, small businesses, and entrepreneurs.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village
at West Jefferson, Inc. (collectively, the Organizations) is presented to assist in
understanding the Organizations’ consolidated financial statements. The consolidated
financial statements are representations of the Organizations’ management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Molo Village CDC, Co.
and The Village at West Jefferson, Inc. Consolidation is required based on Molo Village
CDC, Co.’s majority voting interest in The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.

The activity of Molo Village CDC, Co. is recorded in two distinct divisions - CDC and
POB. The CDC represents program activities while the POB represents the New Markets
Tax Credit transaction and construction. Activity by division is presented in the
supplementary information accompanying the consolidated financial statements. All
intra-company and inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Grants receivable:

Grants receivable represent amounts due for unconditional promises to give made prior to
year-end. Grants receivable are stated at net realizable value, the amount management
expects to collect on outstanding balances at year end. Management determines if an
allowance for uncollectible amounts is necessary based on historical collection of
receivables. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, no allowance was considered
necessary. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to an allowance
established in the year when that determination is made. All grants receivable are due
within the next year.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or fair value if donated.
Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The Organizations' policy is to capitalize asset purchases exceeding $1,000.

Debt issuance costs:

Debt issuance costs are capitalized when incurred and are amortized using the effective
interest method over the life of the loan. The debt issuance costs are included in notes
payable on the consolidated statement of financial position. Amortization is included in
interest expense on the consolidated statement of activities.

Net assets:

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met
by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity. Contributions restricted by the donor are reported as
increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when
a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the
reporting period in which the revenue is recognized.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Revenue and revenue recognition:
Contributions:

The Organizations receive contributions to support operating activities and capital
projects. These contributions can be from individuals, foundations, corporations, and
trusts. The Organizations recognize contributions when cash, securities or other assets,
or an unconditional promise to give is received. Conditional gifts, with a measurable
performance or other barrier and right of return, are not recognized until the conditions
on which they depend are substantially met or explicitly waived by the donor.

In-kind contributions:

The Organizations recognize contributions of services received if such services: (a)
create or enhance nonfinancial assets (b) require specialized skills (c) are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and (d) would typically need to be purchased if not
contributed. Those contributed services that do not meet these specific criteria are not
reflected in the financial statements.

The Organizations receive services from many volunteers who give significant amounts
of their time to the programs. No amounts have been reflected for these types of
donated services, as there is no objective basis available to measure the value of such
services.

Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at estimated fair value as of the
date of donation.

Service and event income:

Service and event income are contract revenues and relate to income earned in
cxchange for providing senior adult services on behalf of a third-party nonprofit
organization, community outreach and event services on behalf of the local
government, and ticket sales and public relations for events. Revenues are recognized
over time as services are provided or at a point in time when the event occurs and at the
amount to which the Organizations are entitled when control of the products or services
are transferred to the customer. Service fees are determined pursuant to the third-party
rate schedule and are payable within thirty days. Community outreach and event
income transaction prices vary according to the service provided and are generally due
at the time of service.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Approximately 1% of the Organizations’ revenues are derived under contracts for the
year ended December 31, 2021. No revenues were derived under contracts for the year
ended December 31, 2020. The Organizations’ contract revenue based on the timing of
satisfaction of performance obligations for the year ended December 31, 2021 were
55% for performance obligations satisfied over time and 45% for performance
obligations satisfied at a point in time.

There are no incremental costs of obtaining a contract and no significant financing
components. The nature, amount, and timing of contract revenues and cash flows is
affected by the economy and government regulations. As of December 31, 2021, a
maximum of approximately $45,000 of revenue may be recognized over the next two
years from performance obligations for the contract for providing senior adult services.

Lease income:

The POB division of Molo Village CDC, Co. leases commercial space within The
Village to various tenants. Lease income is recorded on a monthly basis as the space is
utilized in accordance with tenant contracts and includes variable lease payments such
as common area maintenance. Lease payments are generally due on the first day of each
and every month. Security deposits and other advance payments are included within the
balance of accounts payable and accrued expenses. Refer to Note 10 for further
discussion.

Income taxes:

The Organizations are exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as nonprofit
organizations described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Each
organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. However,
income from certain activities not directly related to the Organizations’ tax-exempt
purposes may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income. Management does not
believe the Organizations have unrelated business income for the years ended December
31, 2021 and 2020.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Organizations did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The consolidated statement of activities reports certain categories of expenses that are
attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require
allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied, including on the basis of
estimates of time and effort. The consolidated statement of functional expenses details
the natural classification of expenses by function.

10



Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No. 2016-02,
Leases, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2021, No. 2020-07, Presentation
and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, effective
for years beginning after June 15, 2021, and No. 2021-05, Leases: Lessors - Certain
Leases with Variable Lease Payments, effective for years beginning after December 15,
2021. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of these standards will
have on future financial position and results of operations.

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 29, 2022, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
Liquidity and Availability

The following table reflects the Organizations’ financial assets for the years ended December
31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Cash § 654,898 $2,747,971
Less funds with contractual restrictions (259,940) (310,190)
Less funds held for The Village construction project (2,303,780)
Grants receivable 60,360 102,996
Other receivables 24.417
479,735 236,997

Donor restricted funds for specified purpose (110.,519) (38.154)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for

general expenditures within one year $ 369.216 $ 198,843

The Organizations manage their liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles:
operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining adequate
liquid assets to fund near-term operating needs. The Organizations rely on continued donations
and lease income to meet operational cash needs throughout the year.

Cash, Reserve Account
Molo has established the MBS Reserve Account from proceeds of the MBS-UI SUB-CDE 52,

LLC loans (see Notes 6 and 7). Per the terms of the loan, these funds are restricted for the
payment of the QALICB Asset Management Fees and are pledged to the lender.

11



Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and Equipment

As of December 31, 2021, construction was completed on The Village at West Jefferson, a
new facility located in West Louisville, for a total building cost of $6,338,070. The project was
financed through a combination of contributions and grants, debt (see Note 6), and a New
Markets Tax Credit transaction. The new market tax credits were approved and allocated to
the project in December 2019 (see Note 7). As of December 31, 2020, the Organizations had
expended approximately $4,750,000 in construction, planning, and demolition costs for The
Village. For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively, $377,186 and

$226,311 of interest was capitalized for this project.

Note Receivable

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, The Village has a $4,845,886 note receivable due from
Twain Investment Fund 445, LLC, an unrelated entity, with a stated interest rate of 4.5555% to
be repaid in monthly interest installments through December 2026. Beginning January 2027,
monthly principal and interest payments of $25,568 will be due with final payment due
December 18, 2054. The note is secured by an interest in securities representing a 99.99%
membership interest in MBS-UI Sub-CDE 52, LLC (see Note 7).

Notes Payable

Notes payable consist of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as of
December 31, 2021). The outstanding principal balance plus all accrued but unpaid interest of
The Village promissory note to United Church of Christ Cornerstone Fund, Inc. is due on

December 19, 2026. No other principal payments are due within the next five years.

The Village: Promissory Note to United Church of Christ
Cornerstone Fund, Inc., due December 19, 2026. Interest
payments are due monthly at a rate of 5.25%. The note is
secured by a collateral assignment of an interest in a certain
loan and membership in MSB-UI Sub-CDE 52, LLC and
UCC-1 Financing statement.

MOLO: Two notes payable to MBS-UI SUB-CDE 52, LLC,
$4,845,886 and $2,014,114, each with a stated interest rate of
3.299%. Interest only payments are due monthly through

December 2026. See Note 7 for additional terms and collateral.

Less unamortized debt issuance cost

12

2021 2020
$ 4,200,000 $ 4,200,000
6.860,000 6.860.000
11,060,000 11,060,000
442,727 465.000
$10,617,273 $10,595.000




Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

New Markets Tax Credit Transaction

On December 20, 2019, the Organizations closed a New Markets Tax Credit transaction. The
Village made a loan of $4,845,886 to Twain Investment Fund 445, LL.C (The Fund) (see Note
5), which is majority owned by US Bancorp Community Development Corporation (USBCDC),
and USBCDC invested $2,265,900 into The Fund. The Fund invested $7,000,000 into MBS-UI
SUB-CDE 52, LLC (a subsidiary of MBS Urban Initiatives CDE, LLC, the holder of a New
Markets Tax Credit Allocation). MBS-UI SUB-CDE 52, LLC then made two loans to Molo —
an “A” loan in the amount of $4,845,886 (the same amount as The Village’s loan to the Fund,
above) and a “B” loan in the amount of $2,014,114. Molo incurred closing costs of $415,360 on
this transaction. Interest only payments are due monthly through December 5, 2026. Principal
payments are due beginning January 5, 2027 and will be based on the lender’s amortization
schedule in the loan agreement. The loans are secured by a mortgage on the property and
substantially all the property’s assets, with the exception of the fee and reimbursement reserve
accounts. Loan and regulatory agreements restrict the use of the property to those allowed as a
qualified active low-income community business for the term of the note.

Upon seven years after the closing of this transaction, The Village has the right to execute a
Call Option to USBCDC for $1,000 to acquire all of USBCDC’s interest in The Fund. This
will effectively cancel the $4,845,886 note receivable and eliminate the A and B loans in
consolidation.

Under the terms of these agreements, Molo leases land owned by St. Peter’s Evangelical
Church of Louisville (St. Peter’s) for a term of ninety-nine years from the close of the New
Markets Tax Credit transaction. Rent is $1 per year plus a one-time $125,000 reservation fee,
all paid at closing. Molo also leases another tract of land for a drive-up ITM from St. Peter’s
for $1 per year for a lease term of five years, which commenced in August 2020.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 are restricted for the

following purposes, and are included in cash and grants receivable on the consolidated
statement of financial positon.

2021 2020
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Education hub $ 105,519 $33,154
Cabinet making internship 5.000 5.000
110,519 38,154
Subject to the passage of time:
Grants to be used for future years 45,025
155,544 $38.,154

13



Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net assets are released from: donor restriction by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose, by occurrence of events specified by donors, or by change in the restrictions satisfied
by donor.

Concentration of Cash

The Organizations maintain cash balances at financial institutions located in Kentucky.
Accounts at the financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
up to $250,000. At December 31, 2021, the Organizations’ uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $43,000. Management believes that the financial institutions are of sufficient
size to provide financial security of uninsured balances and does not believe the Organizations
are exposed to significant credit risk.

Leases and Related Party Transactions

The Organization committed to leasing office spaces at The Village at West Jefferson once the
project was completed (see Note 4.). The underlying asset is the building of approximately
$6,350,000. The leases are periods of 3 or 5 years, with an annual base rent ranging from
approximately $16,000 to $65,000. The leases have various options to renew for additional
three or five year terms. The Organization entered into a property management agreement with
Leverage Property Management for a fee equal to 6% of gross receipts collected from the
rental of the property. The following is a schedule of total minimum lease payments under
these third-party operating leases:

December 31, 2022 $ 315,267
2023 316,425

2024 252,578

2025 238,483

2026 56.464

$1,179,217

These payments do not include variable lease payments for common area maintenance. Base
rent income and variable lease income from these third-party operating leases during the year
ended December 31, 2021 were $227,459 and $50,441, respectively.

The Organization leases one suite to an organization owned by a related party. Total rental
income of $21,189 was received for this lease during 2021. The Organization also incurred
expenses of $22,670 and $40,926 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively, for marketing services provided by this related party.

The CDC division of Molo Village CDC Co. also leases office space at The Village at West
Jefferson from the POB division of Molo Village CDC Co. The lease is a period of twenty
years, with annual rent of $1,475 prior to a 3% annual increase beginning in 2024. The lease
has an option to renew for one additional twenty-year period.

14



Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a schedule of total minimum lease payments under the related party operating
lease:

December 31, 2022 $ 17,704
2023 17,704

2024 18,102

2025 18,645

2026 19,204

Thereafter 345,297
$436,656

These payments do not include variable lease payments for common area maintenance. Base
rent income and variable lease income for the related party operating lease during the year
ended December 31, 2021 were $13,278 and $5,083, respectively. This rent expense and
related lease income have been eliminated in consolidation.

Contingency

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a
pandemic, triggering volatility in financial markets and a significant negative impact on the
global economy. The pandemic has affected the Organizations’ operations and resources
including forced closures, reduced program activity, and costly measures to prevent the spread
of the virus. As of December 31, 2021, economic and public health uncertainties exist which
may have a negative effect on the Organizations® future financial position and results of
operations. The total impact of the COVID-19 outbreak is unknown at the date the
consolidated financial statements were issued. The financial consolidated statements do not
include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on the Supplementary Information

To the Board of Directors

Molo Village CDC, Co. and

The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at West
Jefferson, Inc. as of and for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, and our report thereon dated
April 29, 2022, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements,
appears on pages 1 and 2. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole. The supplementary consolidating information on pages 17
through 19 is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

consolidated financial statements as a whole.
g, Pylon, iy & Ortf

Louisville, Kentucky
April 29, 2022

16
301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T:502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883
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Michael G. Adams
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File Annual Report
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